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Z AD B. RUMELL , . WASHINGTON, D.C. 20002 

ON THE 
Assassinatins or Presipent KENNEDY 

SARL WAAAEN, ™~ 20° Maryland Ave. NE. 

vw 7 ; 

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover . ‘ mo 
Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D. Ce. 20530 

‘Dear Mr. Hoover: ~ oF ' 

Reference is made to our prior letters dated ~ 
February 21 and March 6, 1964, requesting investigation ~~ ~ 
of the publication by Life Magazine and various nevspapers.,.. . 
of a picture of Lee Harvey Oswald shown with a rifle and : : 
revolver. As part of your investigation of this matter, >» ~ 
we would like the Bureau to contact representatives of \. 
the Detroit Free Press and Life Magazine and secure for 
the Commission a copy of the actual photograph used by . 
each of these publications in the preparation of the 4 
published photograph. } 

The foregoing confirms the request made o: 
Mr. Malley of your office on March 11, 1964. . . 
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